

From: Herfurth, Abbey
Sent: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 15:17:23 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: RE: CDL Reinstatement

You don't often get email from abbey.hurfurth@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Not a problem at all, thank you Hannah!

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 11:19 AM
To: Herfurth, Abbey <Abbey.Hurfurth@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: CDL Reinstatement

Hi Abbey – I'm so sorry for the delay I missed this coming through my inbox. Let me take a look and see if I can find any additional information

From: Herfurth, Abbey <Abbey.Hurfurth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: CDL Reinstatement

You don't often get email from abbey.hurfurth@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

I know this might be a stretch, but we have a constituent in our district, (b)(6) who is trying to have his CDL reinstated. He got his license while in the military, and it expired while he was taking care of his wife who became very sick. It's my understanding that he has taken the tests a few times and has been unsuccessful. Are there any other avenues for him? I keep encouraging him to take the tests again but he's obviously discouraged. I have also attached a PRF. Let me know if you have any questions!

Best,

Abbey

Abbey Herfurth | Deputy Chief of Staff/Legislative Counsel
Congressman Trent Kelly (MS-01)

Office: (b)(6) Cell: (b)(6)
2243 Rayburn HOB
MISSISSIPPI